




(n) OUSE COMMITTEE REPORT
Duic Referred to Committee: April 14, 2000 FURTHER REFERRALS:

Date of Committee Action: I 1 5  ' P X 2 -

The FINANCE Committee considered: HB -^-L

HOUSE BILL NO. 311 NO SOC SEC. # REQ’D ON HUNT/FISH LICENSE

"An Act eliminating a requirement that a social security number be provided by an applicant for a hunting or sport 
fishing license or tag."

recommends it be replaced . ^  X  [ ] the same title
with the following committee substitute o f ?  V\ (X  ^>  \ \  X T new title

[ ] additional referral t o ________________________ Committee
[ ] attached am endm ents)

A D O PTS: Letter of Intent

ATTACHES NEW FISCAL NOTE(s): (Dep0 APPROVES PREVIOUS:

I ] fiscal note(s) ___________________________ fiscal note(s)

[ J zero fiscal note(s) ________________  I ] zero fiscal note(s)

SIGNING WITH RECOMMENDATIONS

CHAIR’S



N o :  1
B i l l  V e r s i o n :  9 3  3 1 1

FISCAL NOTE ( H )  P u b l i s h  D a t e :  4 / i q / q q

Revision Date/Time (Note if correction) ___________
Title No Social Secunty Number Requned

STATE OF ALASKA
2000 LEGISLATIVE SESSION

on Hunting and Fishing Licenses

Dept. Affected__________ Revenue_____________
BRU Child Support Enforcement Division
Component Child Support Enforcement Division

Sponsor
Requester

Representative Coghill
House Resources

Expenditures/Revenues

Component No. 

( T h o u sa n d s  of Dollars)

1 1 1

Note: Amounts do not include inflation unless otherwise noted below.
OPERATING EXPENDITURES FY 2001 FY 2002 FY 2003 FY 2004 FY 2005 FY 2006
Personal Services 
T ravel 
Contractual 
Supplies 
Equipment 
Land & Structures 
Grants & Claims 
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

CHANGE IN REVENUES (77,000.0) (77,000.0) (77,000.0) (77,000.0) (77,000.0) (77,000.0)

FUND SOURCE (Thousands of Dollars)
1002 Federal Receipts
1003 GF Match
1004 GF
1005 GF/Program Receipts 
1037 GF/Mental Health 
Other (Specify Type)

TOTAL 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 '0 .0

Estimate of any curren t year (FY2000) cost: 
POSITIONS
Full-time
Part-time
Temporary

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page it necessary)

According to federa l law, A laska will lose  all of its federal funding for the  child support division and  public 
a s s i s t a n c e  (IV-A) p ro g ram s if w e  do not h av e  a  law requiring that Socia l Security  num bers  be  provided on 
app lica t ions for recreational hunting a n d  fishing licenses .  T he  federa l funding lost will be over S14 million a 
y e a r  for child suppo rt  a n d  S63 million a  yea r  for public a s s is ta n c e .

Prepared by: 
Division
Approved by: 
Agency

Barbara Miklos 
Child Support Enforcement Division

Phone 269-6800
Date/Time 4,-7/00 • 3 p.m. 

Date 04/07/2000

C O M M I T F E E ^ D P Y 0 0 7 1 0 5  A LL DISTRIBUTION COPIES TO GOVERNOR'S LEGISLATIVE OFFICE
For further distribution information, call the G o v ern o r 's  Legislative Office
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Tsscim.or.y by: Dennv Kay Weathers 
Tor: House 3 i i i 21i 
I?.: House Jud ic ia ry

'A c .  C he i r . i ’. z r . :

HB 311 is  a great piece of le g is la t io n . I only request 
tha t i t  be amended to include ivcr.-ccnunerc: a j d r iv e r 's  licenses. 
Commercial fish in g  permits & crew licenses. Contrary to  what 
some L e g is la to rs  say ...the re  is  no federal law re q u ir in g  the 
State to oocain $ $ li fo r  the scove r ig h ts , o e n e fits  or 
? r i v : ! eges.

?;er.encer tna t SCS CSH3 344t ?!!•<) am S that gassed ir. 1998 
.'cover copy inclosed) w as mace under duress from the fecera; 
government which wouic ieac me to believe that the le g is la to rs  
■-•ere opgoseo to , t  from me beginning a.nc were clackrASiled in to  
passing i t .

inclosed w ith  ray w ritte n ' tescimcny please f in d  a copy of 
the CPS Peport fo r  Congress, chronology of developments 
in fe c tin g  use of the social secu rity  numoer which was mailed 
from Washington. B.C. cn A p ril 13. 1994 as v e r if ic a t io n  of my 
fc  ■ i cwi r.g statements;

i°35  Enactment of sociai secu rity  act. hy note: th is  was a 
fecsei*: act net a State act-

I97 i The see la) security  adm in istra tion  issues a task 
force report or. . ssuea raised by r.or;program SSM use. The task 
force report proposes that S3?! take a cautious ana 
conservative" po s itio n  toward SSa use anc oc nothing to  promote 
the use of me SSM as an id e n t if ie r .

: c'"4 Congress enacts the Privacy act of 1974. Pub. 1.
■•/.oich i i s i t s  government a i use of the SSN. The federai 

cove: omen t ar.o State ar.d ; oc a. governments are p ro h ib ite d  from 
thr.o ic ir.c  a r*g n t. benefit cr p r iv ile g e  from a person simply 

because the inc.v iaua) refuses to fur;::sr. h is  cr her SS-1, 
except unosr ce rta in  circumstances, such as when reouirea oy 
federal is v . or unoer oertc.r. grar.afathered systems of 
re c o rd .. .My note: there is  no feaera: law or grandfather clause 
re q u ir in g  a SSI; fo r ncn-cemmerc! s. State d r iv e r 's  licenses or 
ar.y ot the State fish in g  ar.o hunting licenses, tags oc perm its.

rr?6 section iC iK b ) c i tr.s same Act, Pub. L. 94-453. 
authorizes States tc  use the SSfi in the adm in is tra tion  o f any 
tax . genera! pub lic  assistance, d rive r s license or motor 
veh ic le  re g is tra t io n  law...My note: the federai government o ld 
not require  t.ne use i t  only authorised tne State the rign.c tc  
use SSN's i f  the State wanted to.
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1^86  s e c t i o n  iZOUS o f  t h e  Ccsranerc: s i  M o to r  V e h i c l e  S a f e t y  
A c t  o f  i ? 8 6 .  ? u o .  9 ° - 5 70 ,  g i v e s  t h e  S e c r e t a r y  c f  
T r a n s p o r t  a t  > on a u t h o r i t y  t c  r e q u i r e  t h a t  a  S t a t e  i n d u c e s  a 
d r i v e r  s  SSM on c o m m e rc ia l  v e h i u i e  l i c e n s e s .  4 ?  U .S . C .  P.p?. 
s s '2 7 G 5 . My n o t e :  h e r e  i t  C oes  r e q u i r e  t h e  S t a t e  t o  g e t  a SSN.

Summary; The State is  only required by federal lav? to  get 
an SSN fo r  these persons receiving federal oene fits  (pub lic  
assistance. feaera: c h iic  support, foco stamps. SSI, AFDC. VIC. 
unemployment programs), oiooo Conors cr a commercial vehicle 
license w itn ln  the State ether than tha t tr.ere is  no 
requirement. Please note cnaf Michigan the 26th State &amit:ea 
to tne u r ic -  arc Mew H a y,lo o  tr.e 4“ th s ta te  to  be edmittec to 
the union Co r.ct require a SSM fo r id e n t if ic a t io n  ana they nave 
r,o: los t th e ir  feaerai monies. 3e acvised that the People of 
••icr.t&na at present are wcrKlng or. ar. in i t ia t iv e  to repeal there 
State SSM laws as well as a law s u it against the State.

Tr.e r e a s o n  t h a t  t h e  f e d e r a l  g o v e r n m e n t  c a n  n o t  make a 
f e d e r a .  : a v  t h a t  r e q u i r e s  t h e  S t a t e  t c  c c i i e c t  a SSN* f o r  
e v e r y o n e  i s  o e c a u s e  t h e  C o n s t i t u t i o n  o f  t h e  u n i  t e a  s t a t e s  o f  
A m e r ic a  wi 1; r .c t  a i l c w  i t .  rem em ber A r t i c l e  >1. The p o w e rs  n o t  
d e l e g a t e d  t o  t h e  u n i  t e c  s t a t e s  cy  : h e  C o n s t i t u t i o n ,  r .c r
c r o n : c . t e c  oy i t  t o  t h e  S t a t e s ,  a r e  r e s e r v e d  - to  t h e  S t a t e s
r e s p e c t i v e l y ,  o r  t o  t h e  p e o p l e ,

? l e a s e  p a s s  HB 3 1 a a n d  q u . t  s a i l i n g  u s  o u t  t c  t h e  f e d e r a l
g o v e r n m e n t .
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Chronology of Developments Affecting Use of the Social Security Number10

1935 ~ Enactment of the Social Security Act, with authority for devel­
opment of appropriate record keeping and identification scheme. 
Section 807(b) of Puh. L. 74-271.

1937 -  By June 30,1937, approximately 30 million applications for Social
Security Numbers are processed.

1943 -  Executive Order 9397, issued by President Roosevelt, authorizes
the use of the SSN as a Federal Government identifier. 3 C.F.R. 
(1943-1948 Comp.) 283-284 (1943).

1961 -  The Civil Service Commission adopts the SSN as the official
employee identification number.

Pub. L. 87*397 adds Section 8109 to the Internal Revenue Code, 
which authorizes the use of identifying numbers for tax pur­
poses. 26 U.S.C. § 6109.

1962 -  The Internal Revenue Service adopts the SSN as the official
taxpayer identification number.

1964 -  Treasury Department, via internal policy, requires buyers of
series H savings bonds to provide their SSNb.

1966 -  The Veterans Administration begins to use the SSN as the
hospital admissions number and for patient recordkeeping.

1967 -  The Department of Defense, via a Secretary of Defense memo­
randum, adopts the SSN as the service number for all military 
personnel.

1970 -  The Treasury Department issues regulations under Section 101
of the Bank Records and Foreign Transactions Act, Pub. L. 91- 
508, requiring all banks, savings and loan associations, credit 
unions and brokers/ dealers in securities to obtain the SSNs of all 
their customers. 12 U.S.C. § 1829b(c) and § 1730d. Also under 
Section 101, financial institutions are required to file a report 
with the IRS, including the SSN of the customer, of each deposit, 
withdrawal, exchange of currency or other payment or transfer

10 The principle Federal laws not covered in this chronology are those 
related to computer matching programs which use the SSN to cross match data 
from two or more Federal programs. .For example, see 7 U.S.C. § 2025(e), which 
authorizes computer matching between food stamp recipients and Supplemental 
Security Income recipients for verification of income information. See generally, 
5 U.S.C. § 652a(a)(8), (o), (p) (1988).

0
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involving more than $10,000. 12 U.S.C. i  1829(e); Bee also 26 
U.S.C. § 60501(b).

i
1971 t . . The Social Security Administration issuea a task force report on 

issues raised by nonprogram SSN use. The task .force report 
proposes that SSA take a ’cautious and conservative* position 
toward SSN use and do nothing to promote the use of the SSN as 
an identifier.

1972 The Secretary of HEW (now HHS) is required, pursuant to Sec­
tion 137 of the Social Security Amendments of 1972, Pub. L: 92- 
603, to issue SSNs to all aliens permitted to work in the United 
States, as well as to all recipients of benefits paid for by Federal 
funds. 42 U.S.C, §§ 4D5(c)(2)(B)(i)(I) and (II). The Secretary is 
authorized to issue SSNs to children below school age at the 
request of parents and guardians and to children of school age at 
their time of enrollment. 42 U.S.C. $ 405(c)(2)(B)(iv) and (v). 
This section also requires the Secretary to obtain evidence estab­
lishing age, citizenship, or alien status of applicants of SSNs.! 42 
U.S.C. § 405(c)(2)(B)(iiJ.

J-

m ,

1973

1974

1975

1976

Section 130(a) of Pub, L. 92-603 also adds subsection, (g) to Sec­
tion 208 of the Social Security Act, setting forth penalties for 
furnishing false information to obtain a SSN and for deceptive 
practices involving SSNs. 42 U.S.C. § 408(g). ,;r

Buyers of series E savings bonds are required by the Treasury 
Department to provide their SSN’s.

Congress enacts the Privacy Act of 1974, Pub. L. 93-579 which 
limits governmental use of the SSN. The Federal Government 
and State and local governments are prohibited from withholding 
a right, benefit or privilege from a person simply because the 
individual refuses to furnish his or her SSN, except under certain " 
circumstances, such as when required by Federal law, or under 
certain grandfathered systems of records maintained by a govern­
mental entity prior to 1975. 5 U.S.C. $ 552a.

Under Section 101(c)(5)(C) of the Social Services Amendments of 
1974, Pub. L. 93-647, disclosure of an individual’s SSN becomes 
a condition of eligibility for AFDC benefits. 42 U.S.C. § 602(a)(25) 
and 5 654.

Section 1211(a) of the  Tax Reform Act of 1976, Pub. L. 94-465, 
makea misuse of the SSN for any purpose a violation of the Social 
Security Act. 42 U.S.C. § 408(g). * 4 •*

Section 1211(b) of the same Act, Pub. L. 94-455, authorizes States 
to use the SSN in the administration of any tax, general public
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assistance, driver’s license or motor vehicle registration law and 
to require individuals affected by such laws to furnish their SSNs 
to the States. 42 U.S.C. § 405{c)(2)(C)(i). In addition, States are 
permitted to use the SSN for responding to requests for informa­
tion from any agency operating pursuant to the Aid to Families, 
with Dependent Children program and the Child Support and 
Establishment of Paternity program. 42 U.S.C. § 405(c)(2)(C)(iii).

Section 1211(c) of the same Act, Pub. L. 94*455, amends Section 
6109 of the Internal Revenue Code to provide that the SSN be 
used as the tax identification number for all tax purposes.-While 
the Treasury Department had been using the- SSN as the tax 
identification number by regulation since. 1962, this law codifies 
th a t requirement. 26 U.S.C. 6109(d).

Section 4 of the Food Stamp Act of 1977, Pub. L. 96-58, autho­
rizes the Secretary of the Department of Agriculture to require 
that the SSN of all household members be disclosed as a condition 
of eligibility for participation in the food stamp program. 7 U.S.C.
§ 2025(e).

Section 803b of the Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1981, Pub. L.
97-35, requires the disclosure of the SSNs of all adult members in 
the household of children applying for the school lunch program. 
42 U.S.C. 5 1758(d). ‘

Under Section 916 of the Department of Defense Authorization 
Act, 1982, Pub. L. 97-86, the Director of Selective Service is 
authorized to require Selective Service registrants to submit SSNs 
when registering for the draft and requires the Secretary of HHS 
to furnish to the Director of Selective Service the names, dates of 
birth, addresses and SSNs of individuals required to register for 
the purpose of enforcement of the Military Selective Service Act. 
50 U.S.C. App. §§ 453(0 and 462.

Section 4 of The Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1981 • Social 
Security Benefits Act, Pub. L. 97-123, amends the Social Security 
Act to add alteration and forgery of a social security card to the 
list of prohibited acta-and increases the penalties for such acts 
under Section 208 of the Social Security Act. 42 U.S.C. $ 408.

. . .  '  ■ O - - .  -  0 .1  r; »
Section 6 of the same law,. Pub. L. 97-123, re'quires'any Federal, 
State or local government agency to furnish the name and SSN 
of prisoners convicted o ra  felony to the Secretary of HHS(.,upon 
written request, in order to enforce euspension 'o rv disability 
benefits to certain imprisoned felons. 42 U.S.C. § 423.

Section 4 of the Debt Collection Act of 1982, Pub. L. 97-365, 
requires all applicants for loans under any Federal loan program
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IP.
to furnish their SSNs to the agency supplying the loBn. 26 U.S.C, 
§ 6103 note. • •

V :

1983 -- Section 345 of the Social Security Amendments of 1983, Pub. L.
98-21, requires that the Secretary of HHS issue a -o'cial'security 

\t card at“ the same time as an SSN is issued, end requires that new
and replacement social security cards be made of banknote paper 
and (to the maximum extent practicable) not be subject to ‘A*.
counterfeiting. 42 U.S.C. § 405(c)(2)(F). . 4 \-jsr.

1984 •• Section 146(a) of the Deficit Reduction Act of 1984, Pub. L. 98-; • • '}■ • V . |  .
369, amends Section 60501 of the Internal Revenue'’Code 'to 1 
require that persons engaged in a trade or business file a report'
(including SSNs) with the IRS for cash transactions over $10,000.
26 U.S.C. $ 60501(a). ‘ ‘

Section 422(b) of the same law, Pub. L. 98*369, amends Section' 
215 of the Internal Revenue Code to authorize the Secretary of 
HHS to prescribe regulations requiring a 6pouae paying alimony 
to furnish the Internal Revenue Service with the taxpayer, 
identification number (i.e. SSN) of the spouse receiving alimony , 
payments. 26 U.S.C. § 215. '

Section 2651(a) of the same law, Pub. L. 98-369, requires that 
States have in effect an income and eligibility verification system - 
meeting Federal standards for certain programs, and th a t SSNs 
be required as a condition for eligibility for benefits under such 
programs, which include the following: ” AFDC,'Medicaid,'. 
Unemployment Compensation, Food Stamps, and SSI.' 42 U-S.C."' 
§ 1320b-7(a)(l).  '■" /

MI*!!

•V7.'. 
•V  /

c
:r ;& ;

>*•:
1986 -- Section 407(a) of the Higher Education Amendments of 1986, ’>

Pub. L. 99-498, requires student loan applicants to submit their ...
SSN as a condition for eligibility. 20 U.S.C. 11091(a)(4).

Section 1524 of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, Pub. L. 99-514, ] 
requires that any dependent age five or older "listed 'b n V ta sfj.. 
return he identified by a SSN. 26 U.S.C. 6109(e).. '? * v  "

Section 12006 of the Commercial Motor Vehicle Safety Act of 
1986, Pub. L. 99-570, gives the Secretary o f Transportation^ 
authority to require th a t States include a driver’s SSN on 
commercial vehicle licenses. 49 U.S.C. App.§2705.'

. . .  - Under Section 101(e) of the Immigration Control and  Refonn A'et’f ' 
of 1986, Pub, L. 99-603, the Secretary!of 
undertake a study o f the feasibility and costs of eiiiablishing a 
SSN validation system for employment eligibility verification of

v\-\
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aliens under 8 U.S.C. § 1324a, and of the privacy concerns that 
would be raised by the establishment of such a system.

Section 165 of the Housing and Community Development Act of
1987, Pub. L. 100-242, authorizes the Secretary of the Depart* 
ment of Housing and Community Development to require disclo­
sure of a person’s SSN as a condition of eligibility for any HUD 
program. 42 U.S.C. § 3543(a).

Section 125 of the Family Support Act of 1988, Pub. L. 100-485, 
requires each State, in issuing birth certificates, to obtain the 
SSNs of the parents, unless the State determines: that there is 
good cause for not furnishing such number!;The SSNs are riot'to" 
be recorded on the birth certificate but are to be used for child- 
support enforcement activities. 42 U.S.C. § 405(r)(7).

Section 704(a) of the same law, Pub. L. 100-485, requires that an y ' 
dependent age two and older listed on a tax return be identified 
by a SSN. 26 U.S.C. § 6109(e). . * i n

Section 8008 of the Technical and Miscellaneous Revenue Act of
1988, Pub. L. 100-647, authorizes any State and any authorized 
blood donation facility to require blood donors to furnish their • 
SSN for purposes of identification. 42 U.S.C. § 405(c)(2)(D)(i) and 
§ I320b-ll(c). -: *

“ .. I . • .  -*

Section 7088 of Pub. L. 100-690, the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 
1988, deleted the $5,000 and $25,000 upper limits oh fines that 
can be imposed for violations of Section 208 of the’Social Security • 
Act. The general limit of $250,000 for felonies in Title 18 of the 
United States Code now applies to violations under the Social 
Security Act. 42 U.S.C. $ 408(a),

Section 202(b)(2)(A) ofthe Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthoriza- ‘ 
tion Act of 1989, Pub. 101*147, amends the National School ‘ 
Lunch Act to specify that the member of the household who 
executes the application for the school lunch program must 
furnish only the SSN of the parent or guardian who is;the : 
primary wage earner responsible for the care or the child for 
whom the application is made. Only if verification of the .; 
application data is necessary may the Secretary require the SSNs ■ 
of all adult household members. 42 U.S.C. $ 1758(d).

Section 2008 of Pub. L. 101-239, the Omnibus Budget Reconcilia* ... 
tion Act of 1989, requires that the National S tudent Loan Date 
System, set up by the Secretary of the Department of Education, ?  
include, among other things, the names and SSNs of student loan 
borrowers. 20 U.S.C. § 1092(b).
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FAX NO. 12068152575 P. 02

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

2201 Sixth Avenue, Suite 600 
Seattle, WA 98121-1827

Administration for 
Chldren and Famfllea

B a r b a r a  M i k l o s ,  D i r e c t o r
C h i l d  S u p p o r t  E n f o r c e m e n t  D i v i s i o n
5 5 0  W e s t  7 t h /  4 t h  F l o o r
A n c h o r a g e ,  AJC 9 9 5 0 1 - 3 5 5 6

D e a r  M s .  M i k l o s :

T h i s  i s  i n  r e s p o n s e  t o  y o u r  r e q u e s t  f o r  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  o f :

•  T h e  c o n s e q u e n c e s  i f  a  S t a t e  f a i l s  t o  e n a c t  l a w s  o r  o t h e r w i s e  
c o n f o r m  t o  t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t s  o f  t h e  P e r s o n a l  R e s p o n s i b i l i t y  a n d  
W o r k  O p p o r t u n i t y  R e c o n c i l i a t i o n  A c t  o f  1 9 9 6  (PRWORA) , P u b l i c  
L a w  1 0 4 - 1 9 3 ,  a n d

•  N a t i o n w i d e  i n f o r m a t i o n  o n  s t a t e  c o m p l i a n c e  w i t h  PRWORA.

1 .  I n  o r d e r  f o r  a  S t a t e  t o  r e c e i v e  F e d e r a l  f u n d i n g  f o r  t h e
o p e r a t i o n  o f  i t s  c h i l d  s u p p o r t  e n f o r c e m e n t  p r o g r a m ,  i t  m u s t  
h a v e  a n  a p p r o v e d  S t a t e  IV -D  p l a n  w h i c h  m e e t s  t h e  
r e q u i r e m e n t s  o f  s e c t i o n  4 S 4  o f  t h e  S o c i a l  S e c u r i t y  A c t  ( t h e  
A c t ) . O n e  o f  t h o s e  r e q u i r e m e n t s ,  s p e c i f i e d  a t  s e c t i o n  
4 5 4 ( 2 0 )  ( A ) ,  i s  t h a t  t h e  S t a t e  m u s t  h a v e  i n  e f f e c t  a l l  o f  t h e  
l a w s  r e q u i r e d  b y  s e c t i o n  4 6 6 .

PRWORA m a d e  n u m e r o u s  c h a n g e s  t o  s e c t i o n s  4 5 4  a n d  4 6 6  o f  t h e  
A c t .  W hen  a  S t a t e  f a i l s  t o  c o m p l y  w i t h  a l l  s t a t u t o r y  
r e q u i s i t e s ,  i t s  p l a n  i s  s u b j e c t  t o  d i s a p p r o v a l  b y  t h e  O f f i c e  
o f  C h i l d  S u p p o r t  E n f o r c e m e n t  ( O C S E ) . I n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  
s e c t i o n s  4 5 2 ( a ) ( 3 )  a n d  4 5 5 ( a ) ( 1 ) (A) o f  t h e  A c t ,  t h e r e  w o u l d  
t h e n  b e  n o  a u t h o r i t y  t o  e x p e n d  F e d e r a l  f u n d s  u n d e r  T i t l e
I V - D  o f  t h e  A c t  f o r  t h e  o p e r a t i o n  o f  t h e  S t a t e ' s  c h i l d
s u p p o r t  e n f o r c e m e n t  p r o g r a m .

T h e r e f o r e ,  'a d e t e r m i n a t i o n  t h a t  a  S t a t e  I V - D  p l a n  i B  
d i s a p p r o v e d  w i l l  r e s u l t  i n  i m m e d i a t e  s u s p e n s i o n  o f  a l l  
F e d e r a l  p a y m e n t s  f o r  t h e  S t a t e ' s  c h i l d  s u p p o r t  e n f o r c e m e n t  
p r o g r a m ,  a n d  s u c h  p a y m e n t s  w i l l  c o n t i n u e  t o  b e  w i t h h e l d  
u n t i l  t h e  S t a t e  I V - D  p l a n  c a n  b e  a p p r o v e d  b y  O C S E . A l a s k a  
r e c e i v e d  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  $ 1 2 . 4  m i l l i o n  i n  T i t l e  I V - D  f u n d i n g  
f o r  t h e  a d m i n i s t r a t i o n  o f  i t s  c h i l d  s u p p o r t  p r o g r a m  i n  FY 
1 9 9 7 ,  a n d  o v e r  $ 3 . 2  m i l l i o n  i n  T i t l e  I V - D  p e r f o r m a n c e  
r e l a t e d  c h i l d  s u p p o r t  i n c e n t i v e s .
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P a g e  2 -  B a r b a r a  M i k l o s

I n  a d d i t i o n ,  i n  o r d e r  t o  b e  e l i g i b l e  f o r  a  b l o c k  g r a n t  f o r  
T e m p o r a r y  A s s i s t a n c e  t o  N e e d y  F a m i l i e s  (T A N F ) , s e c t i o n  
4 0 2 ( a ) (2 )  o f  t h e  A c t  r e q u i r e s  a  S t a t e  t o  c e r t i f y  t h a t  i t  
w i l l  o p e r a t e  a  c h i l d  s u p p o r t  e n f o r c e m e n t  p r o g r a m  u n d e r  t h e  
S t a t e  p l a n  a p p r o v e d  u n d e r  p a r t  D . T h e r e f o r e ,  TA N F f u n d i n g  
w o u l d  a l s o  b e  j e o p a r d i z e d  i f  t h e  S t a t e  f a i l e d  t o  e n a c t  t h e  
r e q u i r e d  c h i l d  s u p p o r t  l e g i s l a t i o n  o n  a  t i m e l y  b a s i s .  
A l a s k a ’ s  F e d e r a l  f u n d i n g  f o r  T.V-A f o r  FY 1 9 9 7  w a s  
a p p r o x i m a t e l y  $ 6 3  m i l l i o n .

2 .  D a t a  o n  s t a t e  c o m p l i a n c e  w i t h  PRWORA c h a n g e s  f r e q u e n t l y .  We 
a r e  t h e r e f o r e  u n a b l e  t o  p r o v i d e  y o u  w i t h  a n  a c c u r a t e  a n d  u p  
t o  d a t e  l i s t i n g  o f  w h i c h  s t a t e s  h a v e  f u l l y  c o m p l i e d  w i t h  i t s  
p r o v i s i o n s .  M o s t  s t a t e s  h a v e  e i t h e r  p a s s e d  l e g i s l a t i o n  t h a t  
h a s  b e e n  f o u n d  c o m p l e t e ,  o r  i s  u n d e r  r e v i e w .  A l a s k a  i s  i n  
t h e  c a t e g o r y  o f  s t a t e ' s  w h i c h  d i d  n o t  p a s s  e n a b l i n g  
l e g i s l a t i o n  i n  1 9 9 7 ,  b u t  w h i c h  h a v e  e x p r e s s e d  a n  i n t e n t  t o  
d o  s o  a n d  a r e  w o r k i n g  w i t h  i t s  R e g i o n a l  O f f i c e  t o  d e v e l o p  
s u c h  l e g i s l a t i o n .  O n l y  o n e  s t a t e ,  I d a h o ,  h a s  f a i l e d  t o  e n a c t  
e n a b l i n g  l e g i s l a t i o n  a n d  h a s  s t a t e d  i t  i s  u n w i l l i n g  t o  d o  
s o .  A t t a c h e d  i s  a  “ n o t i c e  o f  i n t e n t "  t o  d i s a p p r o v e  I d a h o ' s  
s t a t e  p l a n ,  w i t h  t h e  r e s u l t i n g  l o s s  o f  F e d e r a l  f u n d i n g .  I f  
p r o p o s e d  l e g i s l a t i o n  i s  n o t  e n a c t e d  i n  A l a s k a ,  o u r  o f f i c e  
w o u l d  b e g i n  t h e  p r o c e s s  o f  i s s u i n g  a  s i m i l a r  n o t i c e  o f  
i n t e n t  t o  d i s a p p r o v e .

P l e a s e  c o n t a c t  M i c h a e l  F u r t a d o  a t  ( 2 0 6 )  6 1 5 - 2 5 5 2 ,  e x t .  3 0 4 5  i f  
y o u  h a v e  a n y  f u r t h e r  q u e s t i o n s .

S i n c e r e l y ,

A t t a c h m e n t :  I d a h o  N o t i c e  o f  I n t e n t  t o  D i s a p p r o v e
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HOMAN SERVICES

ADMINISTRATION FOR CNH.OREN AND FAMILIE 
370 L 'Enlanl Promsnade, 6 W.
W ashington, D C. 20447

D e c e m b e r  1 8 /  1 9 9 7

L i n d a  C a b a l l e r o ,  D i r e c t o r  
D e p a r t m e n t  o f  H e a l t h  a n d  W e l f a r e  
P . O .  B o x  8 3 7 2 0 - 1 0 t h  F l o o r  
B o i s e ,  I d a h o  8 3 7 2 0 - 0 0 3 6

D e a r  H e .  C a b a l l e r o :

I n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  s e c t i o n s  4 5 2 ( a ) ( 3 ) ,  4 5 4 ( 2 0 )  a n d  4 5 5 ( a )  o f  t h e  
S o c i a l  S e c u r i t y  A c t  ( t h e  A c t ) . ,  a n d  45  CFR 3 0 1 . 1 0  a n d  3 0 1 . 1 3 ,  t h i s  
c o n s t i t u t e s  f o r m a l  n o t i c e  o f  my i n t e n t ,  s u b j e c t  t o  a n  o p p o r t u n i t y  
f o r  h e a r i n g ,  t o  d i s a p p r o v e  I d a h o ' s  S t a t e  I V - D  p l a n .  T h e  b a s i s  f o r  
my i n t e n t  t o  d i s a p p r o v e  i s  I d a h o ' s  f a i l u r e  t o  e n a o t  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  
m a n d a t e d  l e g i s l a t i o n ,  i n  w h o l e  o r  i n  p a r t ,  r e q u i r e d  b y  t h e  
P e r s o n a l  R e s p o n s i b i l i t y  a n d  W o rk  O p p o r t u n i t y  R e c o n c i l i a t i o n  A c t  
o f  1 9 9 6  (PRWORA), P . L .  1 0 4 - 1 9 3 :

► I d a h o  h a s  f a i l e d  t o  e n a c t  l a w s  o r  p r o c e d u r e s  p r o v i d i n g  f o r  
i n c o m e  w i t h h o l d i n g  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t s  a t  
s e c t i o n s  4 6 6 ( a ) ( 1 )  a n d  ( b ) ( 1 )  o f  t h e  r .c fc ,  a s  a m e n d e d  b y  
s e c t i o n  3 1 4  o f  P . L .  1 0 4 - 1 9 3 .

► I d a h o  h a s  f a i l e d  t o  e n a o t  l a v a  o r  p r o c e d u r e s  p r o v i d i n g  f o r  
t h e  c o l l e c t i o n  a n d  u s e  o f  s o a i a l  s e c u r i t y  n u m b e r s  i n  
a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t s  a t  s e c t i o n  4 6 6 ( a ) ( 1 3 )  o f  
t h e  A c t ,  a s  a m e n d e d  b y  S e c t i o n  3 1 7  o f  P . L .  1 0 4 - 1 9 3 ,

► I d a h o  h a s  f a i l e d  t o  e n a c t  l a w ?  o r  p r o c e d u r e s  p r o v i d i n g  f o r  
t h e  u s e  o f  e x p e d i t e d  p r o c e d u r e s ,  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  
r e q u i r e m e n t s  r e g a r d i n g :  a  c h a n y e  i n  p a y e e  a t  s e c t i o n  
4 6 6 ( c ) ( 1 ) ( E )  o f  t h e  A c t ;  i n c o m e  w i t h h o l d i n g  a t  s e c t i o n
4 6 6 ( c )  ( l )  (F )  o f  t h e  A c t ;  a n  i n c r e a s e  i n  m o n t h l y  p a y m e n t s  t o  
i n c l u d e  a r r e a r a g e s  a t  s e c t i o n  4 6 6 ( c ) ( 1 )  (H ) o f  t h e  A c t ;  a n d ,  
p r o c e d u r e s  u n d e r  w h i c h  e a c h  p a r t y  t o  a n y  p a t e r n i t y  o r  c h i l d  
s u p p o r t  p r o o e e d i n g  i a  r e q u i r e d  ( s u b j e c t  t o  p r i v a c y  
s a f e g u a r d s )  t o  u p d a t e ,  a s  a p p r o p r i a t e ,  c e r t a i n  I n f o r m a t i o n  
o n  l o c a t i o n  a n d  I d e n t i t y  o f  t h e  p a r t y  a t  s e c t i o n  
4 6 6 ( c )  ( 2 )  (A) ( i )  o f  t h e  A c t ,  a s  a m e n d e d  b y  s e c t i o n  3 2 5  o f  
P . L ,  1 0 4 - 1 9 3 .

► I d a h o  h a a  f a i l e d  t o  e n a c t  l a w s  o r  p r o c e d u r e s  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  
w o r k  r o q u i r a m e n t s ,  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  r e q u i r e m e n t s  a t  
s e c t i o n  4 6 6 ( a ) ( 1 5 )  o f  t h e  A c t ,  a s  a m e n d e d  b y  s e c t i o n  3 6 5  o f  
P . L .  1 0 4 - 1 9 3 .

► I d a h o  h a s  f a i l e d  t o  e n a c t  l a v s  o r  p r o c e d u r e s  r e q u i r i n g  t h e  
S t a t e  t o  p r o v i d e  f u l l  f a i t h  a n d  c r e d i t  t o  l i e n s  a r i s i n g  i n  
a n o t h e r  S t a t e ,  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  r e q u i r e m e n t s  a t  s e c t i o n  
4 6 6 ( a ) ( 4 ) ,  a s  a m e n d e d  b y  s e c t i o n  3 6 8  o f  P . L .  1 0 4 - 1 9 3 .
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A s p r o v i d e d  i n  p r o g r a m  i n s t r u c t i o n s  i s s u e d  i n  O C S E - A T - 9 7 - 0 5 , 
p r i o r  t o  i s s u a n c e  o f  a  f i n a l  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  t o  d i s a p p r o v e  y o u r  
S t a t e  p l a n ,  y o u  h a v e  t h e  o p t i o n  t o  r e q u e s t  a h e a r i n g  u n d e r  
p r o c e d u r e s  a t  4 5  CFR P a r t  2 1 3 .  E l e c t i o n  o f  a  h e a r i n g  p r i o r  t o  t h e  
f i n a l  d e c i s i o n  t o  a p p r o v e  o r  d i s a p p r o v e  t h e  s t a t e  XV-D p l a n  w i l l  
c o n s t i t u t e  a  w a i v e r  o f  r e c o n s i d e r a t i o n  h e a r i n g  r i g h t s  c o n t a i n e d  
i n  4 5  CFR 3 0 1 . 1 4 .

Y ou  h a v e  6 0  d a y s  f r o m  t h e  d a t e  o f  t h i s  l e t t e r  t o  r e q u e s t  a  f o r m a l  
h e a r i n g  r e g a r d i n g  t h e  m a t t e r s  a t  i s s u e  i n  t h e  p r o p o s e d  
d i s a p p r o v a l .  R e q u e s t s  f o r  a  h e a r i n g  s h o u l d  b e  s e n t  t o  t h e  
A s s i s t a n t  S e c r e t a r y  f o r  C h i l d r e n  a n d  F a m i l i e s .  I f  I d a h o  r e q u e s t s  
s u c h  p r e - d e c i s i o n  r e v i e w ,  a  N o t i c e  o f  H e a r i n g  w i l l  b e  i s s u e d  
s e t t i n g  f o r t h  t h e  t i m e  a n d  p l a c e  o f  t h e  h e a r i n g  a n d  t h e  i s s u e s  
w h i c h  w i l l  b e  c o n s i d e r e d  t h e r e i n .  T h i s  n o t i c e  w i l l  b e  p u b l i s h e d  
i n  t h e  F e d e r a l  R e g i s t e r .

S h o u l d  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  H e a l t h  a n d  Human S e r v i c e s  c o n c l u d e  
f o l l o w i n g  t h e  h e a r i n g  t h a t  I d a h o  d o e s  n o t  h a v e  a n  a p p r o v e d  S t a t e  
p l a n ,  y o u  w i l l  b e  n o t i f i e d  t h a t  f u r t h e r  F e d e r a l  p a y m e n t s  u n d e r  
t i t l e  I V - D  o f  t h e  A c t  w i l l  n o t  b e  m a d e  u n t i l  a  S t a t e  I V - D  p l a n  i s  
s u b m i t t e d  a n d  a p p r o v e d .  T h e  e f f e c t i v e  d a t e  f o r  t h e  w i t h h o l d i n g  o f  
F e d e r a l  f u n d s  s h a l l  n o t  b e  e a r l i e r  t h a n  t h e  d a t e  o f  my d e c i s i o n  
a n d  s h a l l  n o t  b e  l a t e r  t h a n  t h e  f i r s t  d a y  o f  t h e  n e x t  c a l e n d a r  
q u a r t e r  f o l l o w i n g  s u c h  d e c i s i o n .

S h o u l d  I d a h o  d e c l i n e  t h e  o p p o r t u n i t y  f o r  a  h e a r i n g  a t  t h i s  t i m e ,  
a  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  w i l l  b e  m a d e  w h e t h e r  t h e  I V - D  p l a n  m u s t  b e  
d i s a p p r o v e d  f o r  f a i l u r e  t o  c o n f o r m  w i t h  t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t s  o f  
s e c t i o n  4 5 4  o f  t h e  A c t .  I f  y o u  a r e  d i s s a t i s f i e d  w i t h  my d e c i s i o n ,  
y o u  m ay  r e q u e s t  r e c o n s i d e r a t i o n  o f  t h e  d e c i s i o n  p u r s u a n t  t o  
r e g u l a t i o n s  a t  4 5  CFR 3 0 1 . 1 4 .  F e d e r a l  f u n d i n g ,  h o w e v e r ,  w i l l  b e  
s u s p e n d e d  a n d  m a y  n o t  b e  s t a y e d  p e n d i n g  r e c o n s i d e r a t i o n .  I f  I  
s u b s e q u e n t l y  d e t e r m i n e  t h a t  my o r i g i n a l  d e c i s i o n  w a s  i n c o r r e c t ,  
r e s t i t u t i o n  o f  f u n d s  w i t h h e l d  o r  o t h e r w i s e  d e n i e d  w i l l  
i m m e d i a t e l y  b e  c e r t i f i e d  i n  a  lu m p  su m .

I  u r g e  y o u  t o  t a k e  t h e  n e a e s s a r y  s t e p s  t o  e n a c t  t h e  l e g i s l a t i o n  
r e q u i r e d  b y  P . L .  1 0 4 - 1 9 3  a n d  c o n f i r m  y o u r  c o m p l i a n c e  w i t h  t h e  
R e g i o n a l  O f f i c e .  A l t h o u g h  I d a h o  I s  c o m p l e t e l y  a n d  i n d e p e n d e n t l y  
r e s p o n s i b l e  f a r  p r e p a r a t i o n ,  s u b m i s s i o n ,  a n d  c o n t e n t  o f  i t s  S t a t e  
IV -D  p l a n ,  t e c h n i c a l  a s s i s t a n c e  m a y  b e  o b t a i n e d  f r o m  o u r  R e g i o n a l  
O f f i c e .

I n  a d d i t i o n ,  s a a t i o n  4 0 2 ( a ) ( 2 )  o f  t h e  A c t  ( a s  a m e n d e d  b y  PRWORA) 
p r o v i d e s  t h a t  t h e  c h i e f  e x e c u t i v e  o f f i c e r  o f  a  S t a t e  m u s t  c e r t i f y  
t h a t  i t  w i l l  o p e r a t e  a  c h i l d  s u p p o r t  e n f o r c e m e n t  p r o g r a m  u n d e r  a n  
a p p r o v e d  I V - D  p l a n  a s  a  c o n d i t i o n  f o r  e l i g i b i l i t y  f o r  a  TANF 
b l o c k  g r a n t  u n d e r  t i t l e  I V - A  o f  t h e  A c t .  T h e r e f o r e ,  I d a h o  s h o u l d  
b o  a w a r e  t h a t  TANF f u n d s  m ay  a l s o  b e  a t  r i s k .
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FA1R13ANKS — A federal regulation that 
has forced the state to collect Social Security 
numbers from people buying Alaska bunting 
and fishing licenses has merchants grum­
bling and some customers seeing red.

State officials nrc using the information as 
a way to track down parents who are behind 
on child support payments. I t ’s a practice that 
began Jan. I and one that Alaska officials 
were required to start or face losing $70 m il­
lion in federal welfare aid.

Hut that hasn't cased the anger the rule

sparks at license counters.
"We've had some real unhappy campers 

because of it," snid Darrell Henry at Sentry 
Hardware in Fairbanks. "One guy snid, ‘ I'll 
see you in court.’ "

John Evans at Down Under Guns in Fair­
banks has encountered the same response 
when he asks fora  customer’s Social Security 
number.

"Many people nrc unhappy about it, hut we 
can’t sell it i f  they don't have it," he snid.

Still, most customers don't complain, snid 
Orson Johnson, sporting goods manager at

Sentry Hardware.
"We have had n number o f people who 

don't like it hut put it down anyway," he 
said.

Kristin Wright o f the Alaska Department 
o f Fish and Game said she tells people who 
complain that it's the federal government's 
requirement, not the state's.

Wright snid her office has fielded several 
dozen calls from angry people. Most of the 
calls came from the Interior.

Requiring Social Security numbers for 
hunting mid fishing licenses is merely numb­

er way to get delinquent parents to pay cldld 
support, said Hymn Wnlthcr, n spokesman • 
for the Alaska Child Support Enforcement 
Division. Delinquent parents already face 
the possibility of losing their driver's l i ­
cense.

"Our goal here is to encourage these folks 
to make their payments," Wnlthcr said. • .
Ijis i year the slate sold more than <120.(X)0 . 

sport fishing licenses and more than 100,000 
hunting licenses, although more than half the 
sport fishing licenses were purchased hy Out­
siders. . I
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MINUTES OF STATE GAME 
COMMISSION MEETING

April 8 ,1999 
State Capitol , Room 307 

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Agenda Item No. 1... Meeting Called To Order

Meeting w as called to order at 9:15 am.

Agenda Item No. 2...RoII Call - Jerry Maracchini

Secretary Maracchini calls roll o f  Comm issioners

Bill Brininstool - Present 
Gail Cram er - Present 
George Ortega - Present 
Steve Padilla - Present 
Steve Emery - Present 
Bud Hettinga - Present 
Steve Doerr - Present

Chairman Brininstool - In troduces Com m issioner Emery and states that he is representing  District 5 and 
that Com m issioner Padilla has been re-appointed.

Jerry Maracchini - States for the audience that there is a new procedure for audience participation. W hen 
a member o f  the public w ishes to speak on a particular agenda item they will need to fill out one o f  the 
participation cards that will be located on the table with the extra copies o f  the agenda. T hese  v.ards then 
need to presented to the recording secretary prior to the agenda item being preset fed.

Com m issioner Hettinga - A sks  i f  w e will allow m any members o f  one organiz;. • . speak o r i f  we
will require that they get toge ther and present their com ments all at one time.

Jerry M aracchini - States that i f  there is a large group o f  people who wish  to speak on the sam e agenda 
item then it w ould  be preferable i f  they all get together and have one person do the presenting for them. 
These cards also allow for those individuals who do not wish to get up and speak in public to present 
their com m ents in writing to the Comm ission.

Agenda Item No. 3...Closed Executive Session

MOTION: Com m issioner D oerr  m akes a motion to go into closed executive session to discuss - 
director's perform ance with respect to personnel assignments, departm ent organization and areas o f  
emphasis and the legal implications o f  the Uniform Licensing Act relating to Outfitter's and the Rock 
Lake Hatchery delinquent lease. Com m issioner Hettinga seconds.

VOTE: Roll call vote taken - all present voted in the affirmative. Motion passes unanimously.

Agenda Item No. 4...Approval of Minutes - January 6,1999.

MOTION: Uom m issioner Doerr m akes a motion to approve the minutes o f  the January  6, 1999 meeting
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as presented. C om m issioner Cram er seconds.

VOTE: Roll call vote taken - 6 o f  the 7 present voted in the affirmative. C om m issioner E m ery  who was 
not present at the m eeting chose not to vote. Motion carried.

A g en d a  I te m  No. 5 . . .C o n se n t  A g en d a
• Budget Report - Pat B lock 
■ Auction o f  Departm ent Vehicles and Equipment

Com m issioner H ettinga - States he would like to have the budget report faxed or m ailed to the 
commission so that they have time to review and then i f  there are no questions, they can ju s t  vote on it 
right away.

M O TION: C om m issioner H ettinga makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Com m issioner 
Cramer seconds.

VOTE : Roll call vote taken - all present voted in the affirmative. M otion passes unanimously.

A g en d a  I te m  No. 6...1998-1999 O ry x  H u n te r  A cco m m o da tio n s

Jerry M aracchini - Explains that back in January the Commission gave the Director the authority to 
negotiate with W hite Sands M issile Range to try and com e up with a reasonable m ethod o f  
accom m odating  the oryx hunters who were successful in drawing a license but w hose hunts were 
cancelled. We have done so and w e had to come up with som e type o f  intermediate plans to handle the 
hunters and w e cam e up w ith  the spring hunts. We realize that when w e cam e up with the spring hunts 
that these are far different than those that the hunters originally applied for. So in order to be as 
accomm odating as possib le on the once-in-a-lifetime hunts, we are presenting an opportunity  for those 
hunters w ho participated but were not successful or for those hunters who could not participate another 
opportunity to hunt this fall (1999-2000).

MOTION: C om m issioner Hettinga makes a motion to approve Agenda Item #6 as proposed. 
Com m issioner Doerr seconds.

Com m issioner C ram er - C om m ends the Department with the way they have handled these hunts and 
feels that we have gone above and beyond what needed to be done.

Steve Henry - Thanks Com m issioner Cramer for the comment. He acknowledges that Com m issioner 
Hettinga should get som e o f  the credit. W e have had about ISO hunters and about 4 have not killed an 
oryx. W e will probably have about 30 +/- that have chosen not to hunt. There are four or five m ore hunts 
still to be held. We feel that these hunts have been successful and according to the missile range they are 
getting a b igger selection o f  trophy oryx taken than there has ever been.

Com m issioner C ram er - Asks i f  w hat the commission is voting on and that it m ay  involve 30 - 40 
people.

Steve Henry - M ore than likely. There may still be a different understanding am ong the hunters.

Bob Atw ood - Just wanted to say thanks and feels that the people who did not get to participate be 
allowed to hunt next year.

Oscar S im pson - Offers his gratitude. His concern is that only the people who were not given the 
opportunity to hunt be allowed. He did not want to see the elimination o f  the once-in-a-lifetime hunts.

Stan Lundy - W ould like the opportunity to go on his oryx hunt that he was not able to go on. He is 
concerned with the take it or leave it attitude that the letter he received portrayed.

Jerry Maracchini - W e  still do not have a guarantee that the hunts published for this year will even be
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held.

C om m issioner H ettinga - States he is optimistic about the hunting at W SM R .

Com m issioner Ortega - Thanks Jerry for the job  he did on one o f  the m ore controversial individuals 
from here in Santa Fe.

VOTE: Roll call vote taken - all present voted in the affirmative. M otion passes unanimously.

Agenda Item No. 7... Removal of "Once in a lifetime" restriction for 1998-1999 oryx hunters.

M O TIO N: C om m issioner Hettinga makes a motion to rem ove Item N o .7 from the agenda. 
Com m issioner O rtega seconds.

VOTE: Roll call vote taken - all present voted in the affirmative. M otion  passes unanimously.

Agenda Item No. 8...Social Security Number Requirements Discussion

Larry Bell - States that this was brought up because o f  som e questions brought up by the public and 
commissioners. There are a variety o f  concerns and we ju s t  w ant to have a little discussion. Back in 
1998 and m aybe even in 1997 the Commission had concerns relating to the use o f  prisoner's inputting 
[he application information. W e were ju s t  about to have a solution for this and then the Parental 
Responsibility  A ct cam e along. As with other laws there are exceptions and this PR A  has som e o f  these 
exceptions and because o f  these we now need to collect this inform ation on our  applications.

M O TIO N: C om m issioner H ettinga makes a motion to require the N M  D epartm ent o f  G am e and Fish to 
N O T collect S S #  on applications or licenses in any form. Com m issioner D oerr seconds.

Com m issioner H ettinga - There are no safe guards and we have a lot o f  public outcry not to require this 
information. There are no safe guards on any o f  our information because we are a public agency and 
therefore anyone can com e to our office and request this information. The N M  Driver's licenses do not 
require SS#'s. Feels that i f  it is required then we should have a court order to direct us to collect this 
information.

Larry Bell - Just to m ake som ething a little more clear, i f  som eone cam e into the office with a public 
inspection request, and since w e  can only collect a SS# for a specific purpose and only  m ake it 
m andatory for a  specific purpose. Then on any public records request that w e  receive w here that num ber 
m ay be contained the SS# w ould  have to be redacted from this request. A s a m atter o f  fact even before 
the SS# request w e have alw ays had requests from outfitters and such for inform ation and we have taken 
the SS#'s off. A s for driver's license the SS# does not show up on the license but it is asked for as p a n  o f  
the application and then that application is then retained in their files.

Alvin G arcia - Larry is correct in that SS#'s are redacted from any d ocum ent requested through public 
records act. This advice from the Attorney General's office for all state agencies it that these num bers be 
taken o f f  any public records. The State Human Services Department is tied to the enforcement o f  this 
act. There are federal m onies tied to this act. The adoption o f  this m otion m ay force his office to 
withdraw as counsel for the State Gam e Commission.

Com m issioner Padilla - M entioned the importance o f  this act and he opposed it because o f  the fact that it 
is not funded and does not reim burse the Department for loss o f  revenue.

Com m issioner H ettinga - Feels that we should enforce the child enforcem ent act, but there are other 
ways to do this. The Departm ent has lists and Hum an Services should provide a list o f  those in violation 
and the D epartm ent can then check their records and start the revocation. States that Alvin's version o f  
how public records are given out is not how it happens, maybe it should but it does not always happen 
the correct way.
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Alvin Garcia - The lists are required by Human Services Department. Lists that contain these SS#'s are 
checked against lists o f  those not in compliance. This is all done by  data disks.

Chairman Brininstool - Feels that federal money would be lost and feels that we are hurting ourselves.

Oscar S im pson - Does not like the SS# requirement and i f  we have some sort o f  protocol to assure that 
the SS#'s w ere  not given out then maybe more people would support this action. He would  like for the 
Department to explore som e w ay  for the in the future o f  not having  to use SS#'s.

Com m issioner Hettinga - States that the Health and Hum an Sendees  asks for names. Feels that there are 
ways to go about this and he feels that the Department would find a way without having to hold the 
license buyer's hostage.

Larry Bell - W e get from H um an Sendees a datadisk and on this disk is a list o f  SS# o f  those not in 
com pliance and we then match it to what records we have. W e would be m ore than happy to w ork  with 
Human Services to find out i f  they would accept som e other m ethod. They are not only dealing with 
Game and Fish but all other agencies as well and that he cannot speak for them, but he will w ork  with 
them.

VOTE: Roll call vote taken and Commissioner's Hettinga, Ortega, Emery and Padilla voted in the 
affirmative. Com m issioner's  Doerr, Cramer, and Brininstool voted in the negative. Motion carries with a 
4 to 3 in the affirmative.

Larry Bell - Informs the commission that since we already have our licenses printed and distributed that 
we will try to conform  to the wishes o f  the Commission.

Representative Begay - Introduces h im self and states that he represents legislative district 4  which 
covers great deal o f  the Navajo Nation Reservation. He is from the NW  portion o f  the state. A couple o f  
years ago a bill w as introduced regarding amphibians and reptiles. He introduced a bill this year and he 
received som e support. Has done some research and has found that other states have restrictions on 
rem oving native species from their states and during the research he has discovered that N ew  Mexico 
does not have similar restrictions and he would like to sec som e set in place. There are native 
am phibians and reptiles that are very important to his heritage. He would like the Department o f  Gam e
and Fish to take a look at this and see what they can do to help.

Com m issioner Hettinga - Asks Rep. Begay to get the Department a copy o f  the bill and the analysis and 
he would like to see this on the next agenda.

Rep. Begay - Yes, he would get us all o f  these copies and is willing to com e for the next m eeting if  
needed.

Com m issioner Doerr - As he understands it, the Department does not have jurisdic tion  over these and 
asks i f  this bill allows for more personnel and funding.

C om m issioner Padilla - Agrees with Commissioner Hettinga and with this on the next agenda he would
like to see a copy o f  Representative Porter's bill. W e need to analyze both bills together and see what the 
differences are.

Jerry Maracchini - States that he would like to answer C om m issioner Doerr's question with regard to 
personnel and money. W hen we first analyzed the bill we are always cautious about additional personnel 
and m oney and the bill was modified as Rep. Begay m entioned to be a little bit more regulatory friendly 
to the com m ission. In other words it would have given the com m .ssion the authority to regulate only 
t ' - 's e  species that it felt necessary instead o f  a blanket for all species. Feels that the next step would be 
for the Departm ent to analyze and come up with legislation that it feels the Com m ission  could support. 
The C om m ission w as never afforded the opportunity to look at what the implications would be in 
regards to m anpow er and m oney
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C om m issioner Hettinga - Feels that we should investigate the TW W /O C S m oney  and see how  it could 
help w ith  this.

Jerry M aracchin i - States that i f  it ever happens yes it w ould  go to help this.

Agenda Item No. 9...Deer Management Long-Range and Action Plan Update

Barry H ale  - G ives the background on this subject and explains how we have gotten to where we 
currently are. W e  have updated the Long-Range D eer M anagem ent Plan and we have created a Deer 
M anagem ent Action  Study.

We have identified the areas where we would like to 
Criteria for Selecting Locations:
• Study location m ust have deer
• Study location has historic information on deer populations
• Land status should be primarily public, with coope;aiion from administering land m anagem ent agency
• No depredation  com plaints about deer in the area
• Predator m anagem ent m ust be an option

W e have selected two areas: Unit 23 Burro M ountains and U nit 51 west o f  El Rito in the Carson 
National Forest. W e have begun the planning effort for these areas.

For both areas:
• Deer - trap and collar (90), m onitor (moralities) and survey (mark/recapture and sightability).
■ Predator - survey  (scent stations, howl counts, etc), removal (ground/aerial), and m onitor o f  removal.
• Areas - T w o  - Burro M ountains in Unit 23 and El Rito A rea o f  Unit 51.
• Cost - average o f  $400,000 per year.

W e have som e ground work that still needs to be laid before we can get the bulk o f  the w ork  started. W e 
need to hire the deer manager, complete the project plan, prepare FY2001 budget request and allocate 
FY  2000  budget for project.

W e are looking to start the bulk o f  the work in FY 2000 and w e ’•lan to: test predator survey techniques, 
initiate p redato r  surveys, initiate deer sightability

Com m issioner H ettinga - Asks i f  w e were specifically asked not to institute one o f  these areas, Unit 51. 
H e requests that we use an alternate area. He would also like for it all to be started at one time (law 
enforcement, habitat, etc).

C om m issioner Padilla - Asks what the opposition to Unit 51.

C om m issioner Hettinga - Feels that it is hard to get the law enforcement needed up there to enforce the 
poaching. It is hard to get in the middle o f  the Carson forest and the Gila country to get law enforcement 
out there all the time. W e need to get it started where it will at least have a chance to work.

C om m iss ioner Padilla  - States that Utah has a program called dedicated hunter program. He asks if  
anyone know s w hat this is.

C om m issioner D oerr  - We also talked about trying to get in addition to these two areas we are going to 
try and im prove  the habitat in other areas o f  the state at the sam e time we are monitoring these two areas.

Santiago Gonzales - W e have som e preliminary plans to begin habitat w ork  with Sikes Act money. W c 
have started on  the predator removal at this time because we thought it was the most controversial 
portion. W e have not ignored the habitat request, but we ju s t  wanted to present this portion to see i f  we 
are on the correct track.

C om m issioner Hettinga - Feels that Santiago Gonzales know s that i f  we ju s t  focus on predator removal
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IN  TH E LEG ISLA TU R E O F  T H E STA TE O F  A LA SK A

TW EN TY -FIR ST LEG ISLA TU R E - SEC O N D  SESSION

BY REPRESENTATIVES COGHELL, Ogan, Foster, Kohring, Sanders, Harris

Introduced: 1/24/00 
Referred: Resources, Judiciary

A B IL L  

F O R  A N  A C T  E N T IT L E D

1 " A n  A c t e lim ina ting  a  r e q u i re m e n t  th a t  a  social s ecu r i ty  n u m b e r  be  p ro v id ed  by

2 a n  a p p l ic a n t  fo r  a  h u n t in g  o r  sp o r t  Ashing license o r  tag ."

3  B E  I T  E N A C T E D  B Y  T H E  L E G IS L A T U R E  O F  T H E  S T A T E  O F  A L A S K A :

4  * S ec t io n  1. AS 16.05.330(e) is repe.ded.

H O U S E  B IL L  N O . 311

HB0311a *1*
N ew  T e x t  U n d e r l i n e d  [D E L E T E D  T E X T  B RA CKETED ]
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R E P R E SE N T A T IV E  JO H N  C O G H IL L

HB 311 Social Security Numbers & Recreational Licenses 
SPONSOR STATEMENT

A requirement to provide your social security number before obtaining a recreational 
hunting and fishing license was a recent federal mandate accepted by the legislature 
under the Smart Start legislation of 1998.

The reasoning for imposing the social security requirement for a casual license was to 
track people for child support enforcement agencies nationwide. While an integrated 
national system such as this may be efficient it is a double-edged sword. First, the 
requirement is an instrument for the abuse of privacy. Secondly the federal government 
tempts us to erode our constitutional responsibilities and rights through mandates that 
are accepted when taking federal funds.

Lets remember that our social security started in 1935 as a means of tracking earnings 
and benefit qualification for those workers who had jobs under this system. The social 
security number was never intended to be use for general identification purposes. Most 
importantly our social security number was not intended for invasion of anyone’s privacy.

“The right to be left alone -  the most comprehensive of rights, and the right 
most valued by free people."

The privacy issue here is that information being gathered by vendors issuing licenses all 
over Alaska is available for purchase by anyone. The information of about 600,000 
licensees can be purchased for $350. While the social security number is purged from 
the database, the information provided on the application is collected by a vendor which 
is less secure.

Justice Louise Brandeis, Olmstead v. U.S. (1928

The right of the people to privacy is recognized and shall not be infringed.

Alaska State Constitution. Article 1, Section 22.



The states’ rights issue was created by a Supreme Court challenge by South Dakota of 
the federal mandate of legal drinking age requirement to receive federal highway funds. 
While the Court determined that the Tenth Amendment prevented the federal government 
from requiring states to impose a mandatory seatbelt law, the federal government did 
have the authority to withhold federal highway funds from a state that did not enforce a 
mandatory seatbelt law.

Since this decision, states have been surrendering individual and states’ rights in return 
for federal dollars. We must ask our selves how much our individual and states’ rights 
are worth.

Two states currently do not require a social security number for a fishing or hunting 
license: New Mexico and Michigan. Neither state has been sanctioned by the federal 
government and neither state has lost a single federal dollar. They chose to stand and 
say, federal government you have gone to far and have not been suffered at the heavy 
hand of the federal government.
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S U B JE C T : Social Security Num bers on Hunting and Fish ing  Licenses (Work 
O rder No, 21-LS0740)

TO: Representative Scott Ogan
° * ”n > < f v -

C l _

F R O M : Terri Lauterbach 
Legislative Counse

You have asked whether federal law requires social security num bers  to be on applications 
for hunting and fishing licenses and, i f  so, whether the state could elim inate the related 
requirement that is currently in state law and forgo federal funds.

Federal law requires social security numbers to be on applications for "recreational licenses" 
but does not define that term. See copy o f  42 U.S.C. 666(a)(13), enclosed. I have not 
located any attempt to define "recreational license" in federal regulations. In my opinion, 
the inclusion o f  hunting and fishing licenses is a reasonable interpretation o f  "recreational 
license."

This requirement is part o f  Congress' effort to improve child support enforcement and. 
thereby, to reduce use o f  governmental welfare payments to support a family that should he 
getting private child support but isn't. It is thought that social security num bers might be 
useful to locate a person who is delinquent on child support payments. Therefore. < ongress 
requires the recording o f  social security num bers on many types o f  docum ents, including 
recreational licenses, as part o f  what a stale must do in order to obtain federal funds lot child 
support enforcement. In turn, having a child support en f  jrcement program that meets ledi ral 
requirements is part o f  what a stale must do in order to get federal T A N F /A T A P  hauls.

The stale may choose to be out o f  com pliance with 42 U .S.C. 666(a)(13). Such an action 
would jeopardize not only the federal funds received for child support enforcement efforts 
but also federal funds received as block grant m oney for the T A N F /A T A P  program under 
AS 47.27. The Department o f  Revenue and the Department o f  Health and Social Services 
could provide more information about these am ounts and/or the likelihood ol federal 
sanctions, or you could authorize me to contact them on your  b eh a lf  in regard to these 
matters.

Please let me know if !  can be o f  further assistance.
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